
1 ...** CLK Official Flllng****3I7/2008 &42 PM 

Matilda Sanders TSC- O R  - O I Y 3  -a -n 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolp Henry 
Friday, March 07,2008 4 4 2  PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Charlene Poblete 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 07071 I -n 

3/7/2008 440:oo PM 

Filename I Path: 070711.CO.ccp.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Okay to issue, Monday, March 10,2008 

Thank you. 

2540 &%"!a %&d 
f l h ,  e 3 2 3 9 9  
(k5d443-6798 

'-- 

' i o  O/ 



CLK Offlclal Flllng****2/12/2008 9:43 AM ***** 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, February 12,2008 9:13 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Charlene Poblete 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/12/2008 9:ll:OO AM 
Docket Number: 07071 1 -TI 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

07071 1 .PAA.ORDER.CCP.DOC 

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF RULE 25-24.470, FAC has been moved to GC 
Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 

1 ,,;led js 

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Jacqueline Schindler I c c d .  

850-413-6754 
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Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.070711-TI Date Docketed: 12/04/2007 T i t l e :  Cowliance invest igat ion o f  NCOEI Networks, LLC for apparent 
v io la t ion  o f  Rule 25-24.470. F.A.C., Registration Required. 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Recomnded assiqnments for hearins 
and/or decidinu t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

Company: NCOM Networks. LLC 
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DISTRIBUTION: I 
Official F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  SusDend: 

~~ 

Referred to: A M  CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Cormleta and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module RlO(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING H U M E N T  

Time Sched u l  e 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

ff A si nllRntS 

DPR Staff Current CASR revis ion leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I 
I 1 

I I 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Of f ice o f  (;ommission c l e r i F y  * 
Docket No.070711-TI Date Docketed: 12/04/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance invest igat ion o f  NCOM Networks. LLC for apparent 

v io la t i on  o f  Rule 25-24.470. F.A.C.. Registration Required. 

Company: NCOM Networks. LLC 

Sta f f  Counsel C Poblete 

m 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

1. 
2. 
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5 .  
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16. 
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18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
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26. 
27. 
28. .. 

Referred to:  ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
e()' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module 810(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 Sta f f  Assignments 

I Due Dates 
OPR Sta f f  K Curry I Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Staff Recomnendation I "E I 01/16/2008 I 
&e""= - 
PA/. "I "1 

Consunmting Order i f  No PI 
Close Docket or  Revise CAS1 

I n 1 ""Aer 

rotest "E 

.. . - 1  I "E 
I 

29. I I 
Recomnended assiqnnents f o r  hearina 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: I I 

Fu l l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

;i: ;/ 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f i cer  GI 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Henber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved: fd/  r 
Date: 12/13?2007- 

PSC/CLKOIS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


